

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 17, 2013

Subject:

Message:

It has proven impossible to obtain FirstNet prior coordination in the time available despite diligent effort, per your instruction on 04/05/2013. Therefore, it is respectfully requested that the 700 MHz frequency bands specified in the pending application be deleted and the remainder of the STA granted as soon as possible so that the motorcycle racing event can proceed as scheduled.

The bands specified in the STA application as originally filed, which are to be deleted, include 763-769 MHz and 793-798 MHz.

Thank you for your assistance.

Chris Imlay
Counsel for Circuit of the Americas, LLC